
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: January 6,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

All Parties of Record 

Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Kira Scott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 040604-TL- Adoption of the National School Lunch Program and an income- 
based criterion at or below 135% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines as eligibility 
criteria for the Lifeline and Link-Up programs. 

Please note that a conference call will be held on January 13,2005 at 3:OO p.m. in the 
above-referenced docket. Please call the following call-in numbers at the designated time: 

Non-Suncom: (850) 414-1710; 
Suncom: 994-1710 

The purpose of the conference call is to discuss BellSouth's settlement proposal, to be 
filed in the above-referenced docket on January 7,2005, and the subsequent responses to be filed 
by the parties on January 1 1,2005. If anyone has any questions about the conference call, please 
call either Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175 or Kira Scott at (850) 413-6216. 

KS 


